BID AWARD RECOMMENDATION

To: Council Chair Date: January 6, 2022

Through: Dave Somers, County Executive

From: Purchasing Division Bid No: PW-015-21SB

General Legislative Session: January 12, 2022 Engineer’s Estimate:
Product/Service: Madden Bridge #58 Rehabilitation $722,235.00

Owner/User Department: Contract Award Amount:

Public Works The recommended award is 9.3%

lower than the estimate.

BRIEF DESCRIPTION:

A formal bid was issued for Madden Bridge #58 Rehabilitation, this project provides for the construction of a
bridge deck overlay, replacement of bridge railings, replacement of approach guardrail, modification of the
expansion joints, replacement of the bridge bearings, roadway pavement construction at two abutments, and
minor concrete spall repair, and other work, all in accordance with the Contract Plans, Contract Provisions, and
the 2021 Standard Specifications.

The project includes DBE Goals of 15%

Funding: Federal Highway and Snohomish County funds.

BIDDERS:
1. Combined Construction, Inc. $655,025.00
2. MJ Hughes Construction $983,893.00
3. Massana Construction, Inc. $1,005,927.00

The lowest responsible bidder is Combined Construction, Inc. in the amount of $655,025.00 plus applicable
Washington State Sales Tax.

AWARD AUTHORITY:

This contract award recommendation is before the County Council for approval to award in accordance with
Snohomish County Code section 3.04.120, “Competitive bidding,” and section 3.04.140(3) and (8), “Award,
execution, by whom,” which establish the County Council as the award authority for contracts subject to bidding
requirements greater than $250,000.

AWARD RECOMMENDATION:
The Purchasing Manager, or designee, has electronically recommended this bid award on ECAF 2022-0018.

The County Executive, or designee has electronically recommended this bid award on ECAF 2022-0018.
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